



NAVAL BASE PRIMARY SCHOOL

7 YISHUN AVENUE 4, SINGAPORE 769028

Tel: 6753 7114 | Fax: 6755 5355

<http://www.navalbasepri.moe.edu.sg>

FROM THE PRINCIPAL'S DESK

NBPS/2017/104

11 September 2017

Dear Parents/Guardians,

Greetings from NBPS!

On behalf of our NBPS family, I warmly welcome our Navalites back to school for another term of engagement and learning. Let us continue to work closely together to bring out the best in our Navalites, as we begin the busiest term of the year. We will continue to provide a nurturing and inclusive learning environment and emphasise on values education, anchoring our programmes on the school's core values of Self-Discipline, Integrity, Respect, Compassion and Learning.

Navalite Heartbeat 2017

This signature school event was successfully conducted on 30 August with strong support from students, staff, SAC members and our Parents Support Group (PSG). Through this event, we were able to once again forge closer ties with the community by exercising together as one. The school would like to thank Er Dr Lee Bee Wah, MP for Nee Soon South GRC and Advisor for Nee Soon GROs for gracing the event.

PSLE LC & Marking Exercise

The PSLE Listening Comprehension will be held on Friday, 15 September, which will also be the eLearning day for the Primary 1 to Primary 5 students. The PSLE marking exercise will be held from Thursday, 19 October to Tuesday, 24 October and all students from Primary 1 to 6 need not report to school during the marking exercise. We hope that students will use this period meaningfully to complete their online assignments on eLearning day as well as to revise for their upcoming SA2 examinations.

PSLE 2017

The staff and students of NBPS would like to wish our Primary 6 cohort the very best for their upcoming PSLE.

Lastly, I would like to encourage all students to continue to strive for their best in their learning. For those who did not do well in CT2, it is necessary to focus on the areas for improvement and put in the extra effort for better outcomes. I would like to thank you parents for your continued support as we continue to grow as a school to bring out the best in our students.



Term 4 - Calendar of Activities and Schedule

We have attached the Calendar of Activities for Term 4 and schedule for After School Programme for your information. We will keep you updated if there are any changes.

I look forward to a productive partnership with you to ensure our children can achieve their highest potential.

Thank you.

Warmest regards,

Sita Singh (Mrs)
Principal

**NAVAL BASE PRIMARY SCHOOL
STUDENT'S SCHOOL CALENDAR 2017
TERM 4**

S/N	DATE	ACTIVITY / PROGRAMME	LEVEL
WEEK 1	Mon, 11 Sept	Principal's Address	P1 – P6
	Tues, 12 Sept	Pre-Assembly: JOI EL	P1 – P6
		Remedial & Supplementary Classes	P1 – P6
	Wed, 13 Sept		
	Thurs, 14 Sept	Learning Journey to Jurong Bird Park	P2
Remedial & Supplementary Classes		P1 – P6	
Fri, 15 Sept	PSLE Listening Comprehension (No school for P1 – P5 students : eLearning Day)	P6	
WEEK 2	Mon, 18 Sept	Start It Right! & LOVE Talk 5	P1 – P6
		Mother Tongue Show & Tell Task (18 – 29 Sept)	P1
	Tues, 19 Sept	Pre-Assembly: JOI Math	P1 – P6
		Remedial & Supplementary Classes	P1 – P6
	Wed, 20 Sept		
Thurs, 21 Sept	Remedial & Supplementary Classes	P1 – P6	
Fri, 22 Sept	CCA 22	P3 – P5	
WEEK 3	Mon, 25 Sept	Assembly on Star Factor Quality	P1 – P6
		SA2 Oral (pm)	P3
		English Show & Tell Assessment (25 – 27 Sept)	P1
		SA2 Oral Mother Tongue (25 – 27 Sept)	P2
	Tues, 26 Sept	Pre-Assembly: TWIH	P1 – P6
		SA2 Oral (pm)	P4
	Wed, 27 Sept		
	Thurs, 28 Sept	PSLE English	P6
SA2 Oral (pm)		P5	
Fri, 29 Sept	PSLE Math	P6	
	CCA 23	P3 – P5	
WEEK 4	Mon, 2 Oct	PSLE Mother Tongue	P6
		Mother Tongue Mini Test	P1
	Tues, 3 Oct	PSLE Science	P6
		English Listening Comprehension	P2
	Wed, 4 Oct	PSLE Higher Mother Tongue	P6
		Mother Tongue Listening Comprehension	P1
	Thurs, 5 Oct	Lower Primary Sports Day	P1 – P2
Children's Day Celebration		P1 – P6	
Fri, 6 Oct	School Holiday: Children's Day	P1 – P6	
WEEK 5	Mon, 9 Oct	SA2 English Paper 1	P3 – P5
		SA2 Mother Tongue LC	P2 – P5
		Mother Tongue Reading Aloud (9 – 13 Oct)	P1
	Tues, 10 Oct	SA2 English LC	P3 – P5
		SA2 Mother Tongue Paper 1	P1 – P5
		English MLEA3 Assessment	P1 & P2
		Career Learning Journey to KidZania	P6
	Wed, 11 Oct	SA2 Oral English (11 – 13 Oct)	P2
	Thurs, 12 Oct	Math Performance Task	P1
	Fri, 13 Oct	CCA 24	P3 – P6
Anti-Smoking Talk		P6	

Commented [MFBP1]: P1-P6 or P3-P6

Commented [SFBJ2R1]:

Commented [MFBP3]: Including P2? Bec it appeared for P2 on 3 Oct.

S/N	DATE	ACTIVITY / PROGRAMME	LEVEL
WEEK 6	Mon, 16 Oct	Assembly: Waterways Clean-up Programme	P1 – P6
	Tues, 17 Oct	Pre-Assembly: JOI Science	P1 – P6
	Wed, 18 Oct	Public Holiday: Deepavali	P1 – P6
	Thurs, 19 Oct	Bridging Programme	Selected P4 & P5
		School Holiday: PSLE Marking	P1 – P6
	Fri, 20 Oct	Bridging Programme	Selected P4 & P5
School Holiday: PSLE Marking		P1 – P6	
WEEK 7	Mon, 23 Oct	Bridging Programme	Selected P4 & P5
		School Holiday: PSLE Marking	P1 – P6
	Tues, 24 Oct	Bridging Programme	Selected P4 & P5
		School Holiday: PSLE Marking	P1 – P6
	Wed, 25 Oct	Higher Mother Tongue SA2	P5 – P6
		NE Learning Journey	P6
	Thurs, 26 Oct	English Mini Test	P1
		English SA2	P2 – P5
		Secondary One Talk & Exhibition	P6
	Fri, 27 Oct	Math Review Test	P1
Math SA2		P2 – P5	
Career Guidance Seminar Day		P6	
WEEK 8	Mon, 30 Oct	Mother Tongue Mini Test	P1
		Mother Tongue SA2	P2 – P5
		Overseas Cultural Immersion Programme	P6.2 & P6.3
	Tues, 31 Oct	Science SA2	P3 – P5
		Overseas Cultural Immersion Programme	P6.2 & P6.3
	Wed, 1 Nov	Road Safety Exhibition	P1 - P5
		Overseas Cultural Immersion Programme	P6.2 & P6.3
	Thurs, 2 Nov	Road Safety Exhibition	P1 - P5
		Overseas Cultural Immersion Programme	P6.1, P6.4 & P6.5
	Fri, 3 Nov	Administrative Day (No school for P1 – P6 students)	P1 – P6
Overseas Cultural Immersion Programme		P6.1, P6.4 & P6.5	
Sat, 4 Nov	Overseas Cultural Immersion Programme	P6.1, P6.4 & P6.5	
WEEK 9	Mon, 6 Nov	Deepavali Concert	P3 – P6
		Growing Years	P5
	Tues 7 Nov	Pre-Assembly: JOI Aesthetics	P3 – P6
		Growing Years	P5
	Wed, 8 Nov	Assembly: We Are All The Same After All (7.55 to 8.25 am)	P1 – P6
		Project Greenway	P1 – P6
		Growing Years	P5
	Thurs, 9 Nov	Character Recognition Day	P1 – P6
		Science Centre Learning Journey	P5
	Fri, 10 Nov	CCA 25	P3 – P6
Graduation Night		P6	
WEEK 10	Mon, 13 Nov	Navalite Day	P1 – P6
	Tues 14 Nov	Pre-Assembly: JOI PE	P1 – P6
	Wed, 15 Nov	NBPS Cleans	P1 – P6
	Thurs, 16 Nov	Promotion Day	P1 – P6
	Fri, 17 Nov	NBPS Speech & Awards Presentation Day 2017 (No school for P1 – P6 students)	Prize winners

Our School Values

*Self-Discipline
Our culture*

*Integrity
Our foundation*

*Respect
Our attitude*

*Compassion
Our spirit*

*Learning
Our passion*

